
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION  AMENDED 

City of Moberly 

August 19, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
 

1. Review of Yearly Service Agreement for IT services for the Police Department  

2. Computer replacement for the Moberly Police Department  

3. A review of the purchasing Fire Communication software from Spillman Technologies for 

$7,914.58 and the Fire Program one time CAD interface Coding Fee and annual fee of $4,150.00. 

4. Presentation of Energy Performance Contract by Energy Solutions Professionals for Services 

Including Upgraded Equipment, Water Meter Replacement, and Software Upgrade with Financing 

Package. 

5. Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Corporation. 

6. Supplement Agreement #3 for the N. Morley & Highway 24 E sidewalk project. 

7. Receipt of bids for a 20’ tilt deck trailer (skid loader trailer) for the Street Dept. 

8. Notice of Interest for Grant Award Under SEMA Hazard Mitigation Program 

9. Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

10. Discussion of study completed by Austin Peters on salary levels for Police Department and Fire 

Department. 

  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Yearly Service Agreement for IT services for the Police Department  

  

Summary: A resolution authorizing renewal of the yearly IT service agreement with the 

The Tech Shop to provide IT services and support for the Police Department.  

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to council for approval 

  

Fund Name: Data Processing  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5403 

  

Available Budget $: 30,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

Invoice
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 2712
DATE 09/01/2019

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Yearly Service Agreement

1 16,800.00 16,800.00

 

BALANCE DUE $16,800.00

3

WS #1.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

Management Fee Includes: 

4

WS #1.



 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 20 hrs per month On-site Support / Helpdesk instances  

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Deployment and imaging of new workstations and laptops. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure. 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

Overview 

This comprehensive IT agreement covers every base. Instead of multiple invoices for different services 

designed to confuse you, we like to bundle it all into one flat rate so that you know exactly what you will 

be paying. We have found that this method really assists with budgeting for the fiscal year. This 

agreement covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation 

management, and more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for 

repairs and any future purchases or changes to the infrastructure. We strive to have a <1-day response 

time to all of our contract clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Terms 

5

WS #1.



This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on 

September 1, 2019 and shall continue until August 31, 2020 for a one year term at the predetermined 

rate of $1400 per month. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police Department if they so 

choose. The buyout will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the sum of 6 months of 

service, whichever is less. 60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms will be revisited for 

the next agreement. There will be no fees for onsite or remote service, both of which are unlimited. 

Services provided that go beyond the scope of this agreement will be billed at a flat hourly rate, or per 

job if a bid is required; See above for items not covered. Signature below acknowledges these terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

6

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Computer replacement for the Moberly Police Department  

  

Summary: If approved, the Police Department would purchase new computers for the 

investigative unit and the patrol report room. Both are currently using old 

systems which are requiring more and more repairs to keep them operational. 

Two have failed completely in the patrol report room. Laptops with docking 

stations are replacing the existing computers in the investigative unit, which are 

also old well. Laptops allow the investigators to utilize them in the field on calls, 

interviews ect. The docking stations provide them full access to the server at the 

PD.  

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the next Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: Data Processing  

  

Account Number: 100.007.5403 

  

Available Budget $: 30,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

WS #2.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

Invoice
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 2711
DATE 08/01/2019

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sales
Dell Business Class Laptop 
-Intel Core i5
-8GB RAM
-120GB SSD

1 820.00 820.00

Sales
Acer Business Class Desktop
-Intel Core i5
-1TB HDD
-8GB RAM
-Windows 10 PRO x64

(Includes Keyboard & Mouse)

5 750.00 3,750.00

Sales
HP ProBook
-Intel Core i5
-8GB RAM 
-256GB SSD
-NVidia GeForce MX130

Includes Docking Station

3 1,250.00 3,750.00

Invoice Includes Setup and Installation for All 
Machines

 

BALANCE DUE $8,320.00

8

WS #2.



9

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire Dept 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Purchase Fire Communication software from Spillman Technologies for 

$7,914.58 and the Fire Program one time CAD interface Coding Fee and annual 

fee of $4,150.00. 

  

Summary: In 2018 the Moberly Joint Communications upgraded their CAD system.  By 

purchasing the software it will allow the CAD to interface to the fire 

Department’s reporting systems, so may create, maintain, and manage 

emergency incident reports. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve resolution 

  

Fund Name: 911/ Fire Interface  

  

Account Number: 400.000.5403/ 1000.008.5307 

  

Available Budget $: 37,400.00 / 16,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other         Passed Failed 

 
10

WS #3.



 

4625 LAKE PARK BLVD., SALT LAKE CITY, UT, 84120 | TOLL-FREE: 800.860.8026 | FAX: 801.902.1210 

 

Quote and Purchase Addendum 

Quoted Date: April 03, 2019  Quote Number: 190403 
Quote Expiration: July 31, 2019  Prepared By: Troy Archer 

Services Included 

 First-year Maintenance – For the specific module(s) listed in this document, all 
upgrades and live phone support services are included for the entire first year.  

 Project Management and Installation – Motorola Solutions will assign a Flex 
Project Manager as the agency’s single point of contact. This individual will 
coordinate Motorola's expert installation and training staff as needed to ensure a 
smooth upgrade transition.  

Included in Quote 

Fire Programs Interface Package Quote 

$7,914.58 

Future Maintenance 

 Future maintenance is estimated for your planning purposes and is not included 
in this purchase. 

 2nd-year maintenance will begin 12 months from production implementation. 

2nd-year Maintenance Total: $989.02 

The Customer’s signature below constitutes its agreement to purchase the licenses, 
products and/or services according to the terms quoted by Motorola Solutions within this 
document. This document shall serve as an addendum to the Purchase Agreement 
previously entered into between the Customer and Spillman Technologies. The terms and 
conditions of the Purchase Agreement, as well as the related License Agreement and 
Support Agreement, shall apply to the items quoted herein. 

 
City of Moberly   

Customer Name  Authorized Signature 

 
   

Date  Print Name and Title 

 

11

WS #3.



 

 

City of Moberly 

6/14/19 

 

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

The city of Moberly currently uses software provided by Spillman Technologies, Inc., a Motorola Solutions 

Company for its public safety software. The software and services are developed, supported, and provided 

entirely by Spillman Technologies, Inc. As the sole owner and developer of the existing public safety 

software solution in place at the city of Moberly, and as the sole owner and provider of the requested Fire 

Programs interface and services that are proprietary to Spillman, it is recognized that there is no substitute 

vendor or product that can provide the services offered by Spillman. Additionally, Spillman services are 

not sold through retail outlets, brokers, or integrators. 

 

Spillman Technologies, a Motorola Solutions Company, is the single source provider for all requested 

Spillman products and services. Specifically, the requested software is developed by the Spillman Product 

Development Division, and all training for Spillman software is provided by the Spillman Customer 

Education Department. The server installation and migration of our software products are provided by the 

Spillman Installation Department and the Client Services. All said products and services are provided 

through Spillman Technologies. 

 

Please call me if I can be of further assistance.  My contact information is:  

1-800-860-8026, ext. 1908, (Cell) 435-512-3868 or by e-mail: troy.archer@motorolasolutions.com 

 

Sincerely, 

Troy Archer 

Account Sales Regional Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

WS #3.



Proposal
DATE

7/9/2019

Proposal  NO.

8802

NAME / ADDRESS

Moberly Fire Department
George Albert
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO  65270

6405 S.W. 38th Street
Ocala, FL  34474

REP

CM

Proposal valid through October 31, 2019 TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY U/M COST TOTAL

6001 FPWeb | CAD Interface | One-Time Coding Fee 1 3,500.00 3,500.00
6001S FPWeb | CAD Interface | Annual Interface Support

Fee
1 650.00 650.00

$4,150.00

13

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilites 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Presentation of Energy Performance Contract by Energy Solutions Professionals 

for Services Including Upgraded Equipment, Water Meter Replacement, and 

Software Upgrade with Financing Package. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly approved a contract with Energy Solutions Professionals 

for an Investment Grade Audit on April 3, 2018 to investigate energy efficiency 

improvements within the City of Moberly facilities. Part of the investigation 

included testing water meters for accuracy. After discussion with staff and a 

review of the meter testing results, it was decided to pursue a proposal to replace 

original equipment blowers and controls at the Wastewater Treatment Facility, 

install variable frequency drives at both the Wastewater Treatment Facility and 

the Water Plant and update controls at the Water Plant. A proposal to develop a 

full-system water meter replacement including fixed based meter reading system 

and billing software was also requested, due to the obsolescence of our existing 

meter reading system and meter inaccuracies. ESP will provide a presentation to 

explain what the Energy Performance Contract is, the benefits to the City and 

the scope and proposed costs of the project, including financing. The 

presentation slides are included for your review prior to the meeting, with more 

information and questions and answers provided at the Council Work Session. 

The budget impact for this proposal is positive. It is anticipated that the 

recovered revenues from the improvements in metering, as well as energy 

savings from more efficient equipment will cover the debt service and even 

provide a level of positive cash flow once all equipment is installed. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to finalize the contract with ESP and develop an authorizing 

resolution for approval at the next regular City Council Meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     x  Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
14

WS #4.



City of Moberly: 

Energy Performance Contract 

for Savings, Revenue 

Recovery and Plant 

Improvements 
 

  
Moberly, Missouri 

August 19, 2019 

ESP LOGO 

15

WS #4.



Proposed Agenda 

• (Re) Introduce ESP 

• Define Energy Performance Contracting 
(EPC) 

• Summary of EPC Process 
– Development (Done), Implementation Plan, Performance Guarantee 

• Proposed Project’s Financial Parameters 

• Summary / Q&A 

 

16

WS #4.



ESP Profile – A “Different” ESCO 

o Solely Focused & Totally Independent  
• Holistic Solutions (All Aspects of Energy) 

• Unbiased, Objective & Cost-Effective 

• Kansas City Based with Unique Qualifications 

• Committed to Service & Stewardship 

o Financially Strong, Yet Streamlined   

• Stability to Support Cost, Savings and Revenue Recovery Guarantee 

• Trusted ESCO, So Secure Exceptional Financing for YOUR Project 

• Streamlined Organization – Low Overhead & Personalized Service 

• Structure and Approach Yield Unparalleled Value 

o Highly Qualified & Experienced Team  

• Wide Array of Licenses & Certifications 

• Successful Experience Developing & Implementing Energy Projects for 

Municipalities (Water Meters, WWTP, WTP, etc.) 17

WS #4.



• MO Procurement (RSMo 8.231) Tool for Public Entities 

• Obtain Budget-Neutral Infrastructure Upgrades - NOW 
• Utility Savings, O&M Savings and Revenue Recovery Fund Improvements 

• Guaranteed Cost, Savings and Performance 
• No Contractor-Initiated Change Orders 

• If Energy Savings or Meter/AMI Fall Short – ESCO Must Pay &/or Remedy 

• Budget-Neutral Improvements - Today 

• Law Allows 3rd-Party Financing w/o Voter Referendum 
• Financing Available:  3rd Party, Grants/Rebates, MO Revolving Fund, etc. 

Energy Performance Contracting 

Financial Benefit for City and Taxpayers 18

WS #4.



ESP Process: Timely, Value-Driven, People-

Focused 

Stage1:

Development

Stage 2:

Implementation

Stage 3:

Performance

ESCO 

Selection

Investment 

Grade Audit

Engineering 

Design

Construction

Commissioning

Training

Measurement & 

Verification

Performance 

Management

Maintenance/

Service (Optional)

Development (DONE) 
• Utility & Facility Analysis 

• Meter / AMI Testing 

• Calculated Savings & RR 

• Conceptual Design 

• Secured Subcontr. Bids 

• Established G-Max Costs 

• Set Financial Parameters 

Implementation Plan  
• ESP is Turnkey Provider 

• EPC is G-Max contract 

• Extensive Training and 

System Commissioning 

• EPC has performance 

guarantees on all items 

Performance Assurance 
• Five Years M&V (Opt.) 

• Payment Guarantee 

• Warranty (Up to 20yrs) 

• On-Going Service (Opt.) 

 

19

WS #4.



Proposed EPC Financial Parameters 

NOTES: 
1) Turnkey Installed Price is a Guaranteed Max quote and encompasses all aspects of design, 

installation and performance for each measure identified. 

2) ESP has worked with City of Moberly team to establish the above pricing and has presented an 

detailed pricing model that identifies how the Turnkey Installed Cost was established. 

Energy Conservation Measure Quantity

Projected 

Annual 

Rev.Recovery 

/ Energy Svgs

Annual                     

O&M 

Savings

Turnkey 

Installed Price

Grants / Utility 

Incentives

Simple 

Payback

Water Meters, AMI and Billing Software 

Integration
5,305 $625,843 $28,800 $4,025,366 $0 6.1

5/8" Water Meters 4800 $96,486 $0 $1,676,456 $0 17.4

1" Water Meters 376 $10,136 $0 $149,910 $0 14.8

2" Water Meters 117 $26,025 $0 $99,939 $0 3.8

3" Water Meters 5 $34,259 $0 $12,639 $0 0.4

4" Water Meters 6 $64,037 $0 $13,547 $0 0.2

6" Water Meters 1 $0 $0 $6,017 $0 NA

Advanced Metering Infrastructure NA $394,900 $28,800 $1,651,892 $0 3.9

Meter Billing and Accounting Software Allowance NA $0 $0 $414,966 $0 NA

Process Improvements 6 39,642 0 617,081 0 15.6

Replace SBR Blowers and Add VFD's at WWTP 3 $21,389 $0 $474,929 TBD 22.2

Install VFD's on High Service Pumps at WTP 3 $18,252 $0 $97,128 TBD 5.3

WTP PLC Controller Upgrade NA $0 $0 $45,024 NA

Contract Totals $665,484 $28,800 $4,642,447 TBD 6.7

20

WS #4.



Proposed EPC Financial Parameters 

Project Costs Projected Annual Savings

Energy Measures Estimated Cost 4,642,447$      Revenue Recovered 665,484$       

Investment Grade Audit Fee -$                Existing AMI O&M 28,800$         

Closing Costs / Legal Fees 34,818$          Repair & Replace Savings -$              

Uti l i ty Incentives -$                    

Def.Maint/Capital Contribution -$                

Net Capitalized Costs 4,677,265$      Total Annual Savings/ Revenue 694,284$       

Annual Costs Finance Factors

On-Going Technical Service / M&V 29,857$            Term (10 to 15 Year) 10.00             years

Avoided Future Costs -$                  Rate (Range 2.8% to 3.8%) 3.00%

  Escalation Rate 2.0%

  Energy Escalation Rate 2.0%

YEAR

PROJECTED 

UTILITY COST 

SAVINGS

GUARANTEED    

UTILITY COST     

SAVINGS

OPER &  MAINT / 

R& R   COST 

SAVINGS

TOTAL FUNDS 

AVAILABLE
DEBT SERVICE

ON-GOING 

TECHNICAL 

SERVICE FEE

GUARANTEED 

PROGRAM 

COST

PROJECTED 

EXCESS 

SAVINGS

Interim TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD

1 $665,484 $565,152 $28,800 $593,952 $548,318 $29,857 $578,175 $116,109

2 $678,794 $576,455 $29,376 $605,831 $548,318 $30,454 $578,772 $129,398

3 $692,370 $587,984 $29,964 $617,948 $548,318 $31,063 $579,381 $142,953

4 $706,217 $599,744 $30,563 $630,307 $548,318 $31,684 $580,002 $156,778

5 $720,341 $611,739 $31,174 $642,913 $548,318 $32,318 $580,636 $170,879

6 $734,748 $623,974 $31,797 $655,771 $548,318 $0 $548,318 $218,227

7 $749,443 $636,453 $32,433 $668,886 $548,318 $0 $548,318 $233,558

8 $764,432 $649,182 $33,082 $682,264 $548,318 $0 $548,318 $249,196

9 $779,721 $662,166 $33,744 $695,910 $548,318 $0 $548,318 $265,147

10 $795,315 $675,409 $34,419 $709,828 $548,318 $0 $548,318 $281,416

11 $811,221 $688,917 $0 $688,917 $0 $0 $0 $811,221

12 $827,445 $702,695 $0 $702,695 $0 $0 $0 $827,445

13 $843,994 $716,749 $0 $716,749 $0 $0 $0 $843,994

14 $860,874 $731,084 $0 $731,084 $0 $0 $0 $860,874

15 $878,091 $745,706 $0 $745,706 $0 $0 $0 $878,091

16 $895,653 $760,620 $0 $760,620 $0 $0 $0 $895,653

17 $913,566 $775,832 $0 $775,832 $0 $0 $0 $913,566

18 $931,837 $791,349 $0 $791,349 $0 $0 $0 $931,837

19 $950,474 $807,176 $0 $807,176 $0 $0 $0 $950,474

20 $969,483 $823,320 $0 $823,320 $0 $0 $0 $969,483

TOTALS: $16,169,503 $13,731,706 $315,352 $14,047,058 $5,483,181 $155,376 $5,638,557 $10,846,298

City of Moberly

Cash Flow for Energy Performance Contract Project (Water Meter & Process Improvements)

21

WS #4.



Projected Schedule 

PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE FROM NOTICE TO PROCEED

City of Moberly

Implementation Phase

Notice to Proceed 

Sub-Contract Implementation 

Total Construction Period:

Material Submittal/Approval

Meter & AMI Selection

Meter & AMI Installation

WWTP SBR Blower & Contrtol Improvements

High Service Pump VFD's

WTP PLC Controller Upgrade

New Bill ing System

   Bil l ing System RFP & Selection Process

   Bil l ing System Implementation

Legend: Client Decision Point

BILLING SYSTEM COMMENTS:

1.    Implementation of the New Bill ing System typically requires 4.5 - 6 months of data collection, development, testing, training, and rollover.  

2.    ESP does not recommend simultaneous implementation of an AMI and new bill ing system, as this can result inaccurate transmittal and receiving of meter data.

3.    A New Bill ing System could be implemented prior to the AMI installation, or after.  The Client and ESCO will  work together to establish the implementation plan that optimizes revenue recovery, effectiveness 

       of implementation and timeliness of completing the overall integration of new meters, AMI and bill ing software system as a whole.

Month 7 Month 8 Month 9Month 6Month 1 Month 2 Month 3 Month 4 Month 5

22

WS #4.



Summary  

• ESP differentiates itself from other ESCOs 
- Team has vast successful experience and is solely focused 

- Uniquely Qualified ESCO:  Conceived & Designed to Serve This Market 

    (NAESCO Accredited, Only SBE - DOE Awardee, etc.) 

- Independence Ensures Unbiased & Best Value Solutions 

- Structure & Approach Secures Highest-Quality, Lowest-Cost Solutions 

• Energy Performance Contracting is an Effective 

Tool 
- Procurement Tool enables upgrades through effective stewardship 

• Benefits are Far Reaching 
- Financial, Technical, Personal & Business 

- Positive Impact for City and Community 

Highest Quality, Lowest Cost (Best Value) 

Solutions, Developed  with Moberly’s Needs in 

Mind! 

 

 

 
 

23

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Corporation. 

  

Summary: Don Burton’s term expires October 1, 2019.  He has indicated that he wants to 

be re-appointed (See attached).   

  

Recommended Action: Re-appoint Don Burton to the Moberly, Missouri Public Building Corp. at the 

next Council Meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 24

WS #5.



25

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Supplement Agreement #3 for the N. Morley & Highway 24 E sidewalk 

project. 

 

  

Summary: This agreement is to clarify the starting point of the project being at Coates St. 

and N. Morley rather than E. Rollins St. and N. Morley.   

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring forward to the regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Rt. M Trail Project 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5410 

  

Available Budget $: 6,000.00 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other Supplemental #3         Passed Failed 

 

26

WS #6.



27

WS #6.



28

WS #6.



29

WS #6.



30

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for a 20’ tilt deck trailer (skid loader trailer) for the Street 

Dept. 

  

Summary: Street Dept. requested quotes from three (3) companies.  The bids were from 

the following:   Cope Trailer Sales, LLC. (Martinburgs, MO), Carters Trailer 

Sales (Kirksville, MO) and Mellors Trailers (Boonville, MO).  Attached is the 

bids.  Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 19, 2019 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Street Improvement CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 158,986.46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

31

WS #7.



32

WS #7.



33

WS #7.



34

WS #7.



35

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Notice of Interest for Grant Award Under SEMA Hazard Mitigation Program 

  

Summary: The City staff have been meeting with the Special Road District to determine 

solutions to frequent flooding and damage to 7 Bridges Road.  In order to reduce 

the amount of stormwater that causes flash flooding, the City wishes to apply for 

a grant to develop stormwater detention within the watershed.  The attached 

information explains the notice of interest process.  Currently, stormwater issues 

exist at Moberly Area Community College, Rothwell Park Lakes spillways, and 

the Special Road District’s roadway as well as numerous private property 

owners both in the City and in the County.  The notice of interest will serve to 

put several of the projects on the list for potential funding.  Should the City be 

successful in being selected for potential funding, a grant application will have 

to be developed.  This grant opportunity will be supported by the study that Barr 

Engineering is currently undertaking.  The notice of interest is due September 

16, 2019. 

  

Recommended Action: For information only 

  

Fund Name: EnterTextHere 

  

Account Number: EnterTextHere 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 36

WS #8.



37

WS #8.



         HMGP NOTICE OF INTEREST (NOI) 
             (This is not an Application – an NOI is considered valid for two years 
                                           from the date of submission.) 

Interested Subapplicant Information 

Date:          County: 

Name of Interested Subapplicant: 

Congressional District: 

Type of Interested Subapplicant: 

State Tax Number:  

Federal Tax Number: 

Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN):  

DUNS Number: 

NFIP Member? 

Currently in Good Standing? 

Years in NFIP: 

NFIP Identification Number: 

Delinquent on any Federal debt?: 

Point of Contact Information 

Title: 

 First Name: 

 Last Name: 

 Agency/Organization: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

 City/State & ZIP: 

Phone: 

Fax: 

E-mail Address: 

Alternate Point of Contact Information 

Title: 

First Name: 

 Last Name: 

 Agency/Organization: 

 Address 1: 

Address 2: 

City/State & ZIP: 

 Phone: 

Fax: 

E-mail Address: 

Mitigation Plan Information 

 Has your jurisdiction/district adopted a FEMA-approved hazard mitigation plan?: 

 What is the name of the plan?: 

 What date was the mitigation plan approved by FEMA?: 38

WS #8.



Mitigation Project/Plan Information 

What type of project/plan are you proposing?: 

 Type of Hazard Mitigating Against (i.e. tornado, flood, etc.): 

 Title of your proposed project/plan: 

If project is a safe room, please specify any multi-purpose use  (e.g. gym, classroom):  

 Please describe the proposed project/plan below: 
If the proposed project is a flood buyout, attach a listing of properties with property owner’s name, property 
address, estimated fair market value (e.g., Assessor’s appraisal), and indication of whether or not the 
properties in question will be declared substantially damaged (50% or more of FMV lost in flood). Also, 
attach a separate budget that includes all eligible costs (e.g. demolition, closing costs, appraisal, etc.). 
 
If the proposed project is a tornado safe room, please provide the estimated target population the safe 
room will protect. Include the usable square footage/gross square footage. 
 
Must include a FIRM to confirm safe room is not in a flood zone. 

 
 
 
 
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project/Plan Cost Estimate & Match 
 (*The Federal and Non-Federal cost shares are subject to change contingent upon the availability 
of funds.) 

Total Project/Plan Cost Estimate  $ 

*Federal Share Percentage 75.0% - $ 

* Non-Federal Share Percentage 25.0% - $ 

Matching Funds 

Name of Source of Non-Federal Match 
Funding 

Type 
Amount ($) 

      

      

      

Estimated Summary History of Past Damages Project Will Prevent in the Future 

Date Event 
Description of 

Damage 
Amount of Damage 

    

    

    

Total Amount of Damage $ 

Completed NOI can be submitted via e-mail to Heidi Carver, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, 
Heidi.carver@sema.dps.mo.gov or to Teresa Lehman, Deputy State Hazard Mitigation Officer, 
teresa.lehman@sema.dps.mo.gov    39

WS #8.



7 Bridges Road Notice of Intent for the FEMA/SEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant  

Agenda 
 

1. Discussion of Hazard Mitigation Grant 

 

2. Scope of Notice of Intent 

 

3. Timeframes and Deadlines 

 

4. Applicant Information 

a. Points of Contact 

b. Mitigation Plan 

i. Name of Plan 

ii. Approval Date 

iii. Hazards Mitigated 

c. Project Description 

d. Funding of the Project – Based upon cost estimate below 

i. Federal/Non-Federal Share (75%/25%) 

ii. Matching Funds  - Identification of local sources (non-federal share) 

e. Estimated Cost – Past Damage that the Project will prevent in the future. 

i. Records of Previous Years’ Costs (How much have the O&M cost) 

ii. Cost Estimate of how much future repairs we’ll save 

 

40

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids for the Presidential Street CDBG Infrastructure Project 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids and they were opened August 15, 2019. We received 

two (2) bids and they are attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the August 19, 2019 regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: CDBG Infrastructure Improvements 

  

Account Number: 600.178.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 297,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

WS #9.



42

WS #9.



43

WS #9.



44

WS #9.



45

WS #9.



46

WS #9.



47

WS #9.



48

WS #9.



49

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: August 19, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of study completed by Austin Peters on salary levels for Police 

Department and Fire Department. 

  

Summary: After a study from Austin Peters on the salary levels of the Police Department 

and Fire Department.  It was decided to make an effort to increase the base 

pay of police and fire officer salaries roughly $300 per year.  This increase is a 

.15 cents/hour raise for the PD and .11 cents/hour raise for the FD.  This 

increase also allows an increase due to the policy change in the personnel 

manual which affected PD and FD internal policies 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the next Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 50

WS #10.



City of Moberly- Classification and Compensation Scale – September 3rd, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Classification and Compensation Scale – September 3rd, 2019 

I 
Table 3: Current Job Title 
Description (Title Change) Department 

Range 
Number 

Proposed 

Range  
Min 

Proposed 

Range 
Max 

Lifeguard. Seasonal Recreation Parks 5 $7.70 $11.56 

Reserved for future use Any 6 $8.39 $12.59 

Reserved for future use Any 7 $9.08 $13.63 

Laborer Seasonal Any 8 $9.77 $14.66 

Firefighter Fire 9 $10.57 $15.69 

Property Maintenance Enforcer 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 9 $10.46 $15.69 

Senior Fire Fighter Fire 9 $10.57 $15.69 

Communication Operator Police 10 $13.20 $18.47 

Customer Service Person Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Fire Engineer Fire 10 $11.54 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Utility Clerk/Cashier   Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Animal Control Police 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Custodian (Facility Supervisor) Parks 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Fire Fighter/Building Inspector Fire 11 $12.18 $18.11 

Light Equipment Operator 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Administrative Assistant 
Public Works! 
Comm. Development 

      

Administrative Assistant Personnel 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Administrative Assistant Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Deputy City/ Clerk  City Clerk 12 $12.72 $19.03 

Municipal Court Clerk City Manager 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Police Court Clerk Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Accountant  Finance 13 $13.39 $20.09 
Administrative Assistant (Executive 

Assistant) - City Manager 13 $13.39 $20.09 

$20.09 

Code Enforcer (Code  
Enforcement I) 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 13 $13.39 

Fire Lieutenant Fire 13 $13.50 $20.09 

Head Cashier Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Head Dipatcher 
Police 

13 $13.34 $18.67 

 Heavy Equip. Operator 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Heavy Equip. Operator Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Wastewater Operator Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

51

WS #10.



  Wastewater Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Wastewater Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator C License Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Cemetery Sexton Public Works 14 $13.99 $20.99 
Code Enforcer (Code  
Enforcement I 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Police Officer Police 14 $15.77 $22.62 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 14 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Quality Control Coordinator Utilities 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Administrative Assistant (Office 
Manager) Parks 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Detective Police 15       $16.13 $23.15 

Police Corporal  Police 15 $16.68 $23.70 

PR/Social Media Manager  Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

School Resource Officer Police 15 $16.13 $23.15 
Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
(Assistant Foreman) 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Utilities 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Complex Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Mechanic 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Assistant Finance Director Finance 18     $15.92 $23.87 

Recreation Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Water D&C Foreman Utilities 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Sergeant Police 19 $19.26 $27.85 

Sergeant/Detective Police 19 $19.26 $27.85 

Captain Fire 20 $18.67 $27.78 

Chief Wastewater Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Chief Water Plant Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

   Commander   Police 20 $20.30 $29.41 

City Clerk City Manager/Council 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Public Works Superintendent 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Superintendent Parks (Parks 
Superintendent) Parks 20       $16,62 $27.78 

Director of Finance Finance 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Parks & Recreation Parks 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Personnel Personnel 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Fire Chief Fire 25 $26.60 $39.74 

Director of Public Works Public Works 27 $29.23 $43.84 

   Police Chief Police 27 $29.93 $44.39* 

Utilities Director Utilities 28 $32.18 $48.27 

City Manager City Manager 29 $40.87 $61.30 

 

52

WS #10.


	Top
	1. Yearly Service Agreement with The Tech Shop for IT services for Police Department
	2019 COUNCIL AGENDA
	MPD SA
	MPD 2019

	2. Computer Purchase
	Computer purchase
	Equipment
	201908061113

	3. Purchase of Fire Communication Software from Spillman Technologies
	Spillman Tech software purchase fire dept
	Fire Programs Interface 7-8 (2)
	Moberly- Sole Source Document (2)
	Moberly_CAD

	4. ESP Billing Software
	ESP
	City of Moberly MO - EPC Presentation - Rev1

	5. Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corp.
	Appointment to the Moberly, Missouri Public Building Corp., 8-19-2019 Agenda Summary
	Don Burton, notice to be re-appointed to the Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corp.

	6. Supplement Agreement #3 Morley and Hwy 24 sidewalk project
	Supplement #3 Morley
	Supplemental 3 - 4500 207 - Morley - unexecuted

	7. Bids for Tilt Deck Trailer Street Dept.
	Tilt Trailer bids
	Trailer Bids

	8. Frequent Flooding and Damage to 7 Bridges road
	Notice of Interest for Grant funding for 7 Bridges Road Summary Sheet 8-19-2019[1413]
	SEMA DR 4451[1414]
	HMGP[1412]
	7 Bridges Road Notice of Intent for the FEMA[1411]

	9. Receipt of Bids for Garfield and Harrison project
	Presidential St. CDBG Project bids
	President St Bid

	10. Review of pay scale
	PAY scale 2
	Pay Scale as of 9.3.2019

	Bottom

